Minutes of the 75" Anniversary Committee
City of Cherry Hills Village, Colorado
Monday, October 19, 2020 at City Hall

9:05 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Co-Chairs Dino Maniatis and Thomas Barry, Committee Members: Doug Tisdale,
Nancy Wyman, and Laura Christman were present. Also present were Director of
Finance Jessica Sager, Administrative Assistant Pamela Broyles, and Parks and
Recreation Coordinator Emily Black.

Absent: Michael Robb

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Committee conducted the pledge of allegiance.
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION PERIOD
There was no audience participation.

CONSENT AGENDA

Co-Chair Dino Maniatis moved to approve the September 18, 2020 minutes, seconded
by Committee Member Doug Tisdale. The motion passed unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. 75" Anniversary Celebration and Articles

Co-Chair Maniatis stated that he had 21 photos that he would like the Committee to
vote on for the historic newspaper article and art display in City Hall. He noted the
photographs are copyright protected so the Committee would have to pay around $500
per photograph to display them in a public space. He said he has been negotiating with
Getty, who has exclusive management rights to the photos, to reduce that cost.

Director Sager displayed the 21 photos in a PowerPoint presentation.

The Committee liked the 1960 Arnold Palmer photograph and agreed that it was worth
the money to purchase the rights to that photo. They did not feel it was worth the money
to purchase the rights to all of the photos.

Co-Chair Maniatis mentioned that the City has images of current and past Mayors of
Cherry Hills Village that are currently being scanned for use.

Director Sager confirmed that the City has rights to the photos that will be used from
City Hall.

Committee Member Wyman shared four photographs that she had printed to be
displayed in City Hall.

October 19, 2020 1
75th Anniversary Committee






The Committee also viewed two examples of captions with a logo and description of the
photo to be placed on each photo in an18-point font. The Committee agreed on option
one with the caption going below the photo.

The Committee also approved an example of a 2'x3’ poster designed to introduce the
photo exhibit. The poster will sit on an easel to direct people entering City Hall to the
exhibit.

Co-Chair Maniatis introduced a timeline for the article and photo display. He described

a horizontal format where the timeline would delineate the milestones going back to the
1860’s. He and Committee Member Wyman considered the most important parts of the
Village when putting the timeline together.

The Committee discussed the proposed timeline and added several historical dates and
events that shaped Cherry Hills Village.

The Committee talked about including the history of census results in the Village from
the time the City was incorporated.

The Committee also discussed using the plus sign in the 75" plus one Anniversary
description so it reads 75" (+ one) in parentheses.

Co-Chair Barry asked how the Committee plans to display the timeline, so it will
pleasing to the eye since there is more information than photographs.

Co-Chair Maniatis responded that the timeline will run as a banner in the Villager
Newspaper article along with pictures. He suggested visiting the History Colorado
Center for ideas on interpretive displays and timelines.

The Committee discussed how the timeline will be displayed in City Hall. They agreed
that once the timeline is finalized, the Committee will look at the scale of the display to
see where it will fit best on the wall.

Co-Chair Maniatis noted that Susan from the Villager Newspaper mentioned that she
would like to allocate a special section for the former mayors of Cherry Hills Village. He
suggested using one full page for these writeups.

Co-Chair Maniatis asked the Committee for feedback on how they want the
photographs mounted. He shared an example of a photograph with aluminum backing,
but said there are less expensive options to consider.

The Committee discussed making all the photos consistent. They agreed there is value
in having the photos on aluminum backing so they can be preserved long term.

Committee Member Christman suggested aluminum could be used for the more
expensive photographs that the City wants to preserve, and a less expensive backing
could be used for the others to save cost. She asked what the storage requirements
are to preserve the photos and if there is enough room to store them at the Public
Works Facility.

Co-Chair Maniatis responded that the photographs should be wrapped so the edges do
not get chipped.

Coordinator Black commented there is storage room at the Public Works Facility but
she said it is very dusty so the photographs would need to be in an enclosed container.

Co-Chair Maniatis advised there will be a haunted ghost article in the November Village
Crier. He described it as a short history on two of the haunted houses in Cherry Hills
Village. He said he also wrote a Halloween poem based on historic facts that will be in
the November Village Crier.

October 19, 2020 2
75t Anniversary Committee






The Committee discussed choosing photos that would coordinate with the timeline.

Committee Member Tisdale noted that some of the photos are aesthetically pleasing
such as the woman on the horse in front of the Village Club. He suggested using a
variety of photos including some that tie directly into the timeline. He said he does not
think the Committee should get hung up on being too precise.

Committee Member Christman suggested having printouts available at City Hall with
references to the photographs for people who are interested in the history.

Co-Chair Barry offered to create a diagram of the timeline and photos. He said he would
like to create something easy to read where people can engage in the exhibit.

The Committee agreed that Co-Chair Maniatis should make the corrections and
adjustments to the timeline based on today’s discussions. The timeline will then be
emailed to Committee Members so they can respond back with any changes.

The Committee should work with Director Sager so all email correspondence is sent
through staff.

The Committee thanked Co-Chair Maniatis and Committee Member Wyman for their
work on the articles and photographs.

Director Sager announced that effective October 20th the City will be working with 50%
capacity due to the increase in COVID cases. She stated there will be no meetings
outside of official committee meetings allowed in City Hall.

b. Date for Next Meeting

The Committee agreed their next meeting will be Friday, November 13" at 9am.
ADJOURNMENT

Commltt o?halr l
Name

amela Broyles Admlnlstratlve #ssnstant

October 19, 2020 3
75t Anniversary Committee






